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I:lThe above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended. [_] is not extended.
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A. This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority):
The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.
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Solicitation DCGW-2008-R-0018 is amended to provide answers to questions.
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ATTACHMENT B
Amendment 003 - Responses to Vendor Questions
Solicitation No.: DCGW-2008-R-0018

Q1: On the cover sheet of the RFP (item #12) it states that if the offer is accepted within 150
calendar days from the date of receipt that the offeror agrees upon the price set in the
cost proposal submitted. However, on page 41 (L.15) the RFP states that the time period
is within 180 days. Which date should be considered firm?

A1: This question needs to be answered by OCP

Q2: On page 40 (L.11) the RFP states that an electronic redacted version of the proposal
must be submitted. However, it is unclear if this redacted version needs to be submitted
later or with the hard copy full proposal on June 14th. Can you please clarify?

A2: This question needs to be answered by OCP, but | suspect that it would be
preferred to get it at the same time.

Q3: Is there any further information about the number/location of schools that will be added in
subsequent option years?

A3: At this time, there is no additional information about the number or location of
schools that will be added in the option years.

Q4: Is there any information about the name and number of evidenced based interventions
that will be added to the program each year?

A4: Currently there are plans to implement LifeSkills Training, Primary Project, and
Second Step, beginning in the fall. Additional evidence-based programs will be
added incrementally as they are identified and as resources allow. No more than
four additional programs will be added each year.

Q5: In addressing pricing information for 0001, 0001A and 0001B, can you clarify if the DC
START program is the evidence based program in addition to there being Evidence
Based Programs that will be implemented in DC START? In other words, it looks like
with the option years, there will be 14 evidence based programs. Is this correct?

A5 DC START is one of the evidence-based programs that will be implemented.
There will be a total of fifteen evidence-based programs, DC START and 14
additional programs.

Q6 : Is there any further information about the number/location of schools that will be added
in subsequent option years?

A6: At this time, there is no additional information about the number or location of
schools that will be added in the option years.

Q7: Is there any information about the name and number of evidenced based interventions
that will be added to the program each year?

A7: Currently there are plans to implement LifeSkills Training, Primary Project, and
Second Step, beginning in the fall. Additional evidence-based programs will be
added incrementally as they are identified and as resources aliow. No more than
four additional programs will be added each year.

Q8: In addressing pricing information for 0001, 0001A and 0001B, can you clarify if the DC
START program is the evidence based program in addition to there being Evidence
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Based Programs that will be implemented in DC START? In other words, it looks like
with the option years; there will be 14 evidence based programs. Is this correct?

A8: DC START is one of the evidence-based programs that will be implemented. There
will be a total of fifteen evidence-based programs, DC START and 14 additional
programs.

Q9 : On the cover sheet of the RFP (item #12) it states that if the offer is accepted within
150 calendar days from the date of receipt that the offeror agrees upon the price set in
the cost proposal submitted. However, on page 41 (L.15) the RFP states that the time
period is within 180 days. Which date should be considered firm?

A9: Section L.15 Acceptance Period has been deleted and replace with the following:

Section L.15 Acceptance Period

The Offeror agrees to furnish services at the price stated in the Price Proposal,
delivered or performed at the designated place within the time specified in this
solicitation the following occurs if the offer is accepted within one hundred and eighty -
(150) days from the date specified in the solicitation for the submission of proposals

Q10: On page 40 (L.11) the RFP states that an electronic redacted version of the proposal
must be submitted. However, it is unclear if this redacted version needs to be submitted
later or with the hard copy full proposal on June 14th. Can you please clarify.

A10: The redacted version shall be submitted on a disk or CD on July 14.



